Atherton e Belmont ® Brisbane ® Burlingame ® Colma e Daly City ® East Palo Alto ® Foster City ® Half Moon Bay e Hillsborough ® Menlo Park
Millbrae e Pacifica ® Portola Valley ® Redwood City ® San Bruno ® San Carlos ® San Mateo ® San Mateo County ® South San Francisco ® Woodside

Congestion Management & Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee

Conference Room C

San Mateo, CA 94403

Date: Monday February 24, 2025 Join by Zoom Webinar:

https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/87297026746?pwd=hH
Time: 3:00 p.m. SgCBp68h8x0OXH4el cZzQfTnLaz5L .1
Location: San Mateo City Hall Join By Phone: +1 669 900 6833

300 W. 20™ Ave Zoom Webinar ID: 872 9702 6746

Passcode: 512343

***HYBRID MEETING - IN-PERSON AND BY VIDEOCONFERENCE***

This meeting of the C/CAG CMEQ will be held in person and by teleconference pursuant to Government Code
Section 54953(e). Members of the public will be able to participate in the meeting remotely via the Zoom platform
or in person at the location above. For information regarding how to participate in the meeting, either in person or

remotely, please refer to the instructions at the end of the agenda.

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Public comment on items not on the agenda

3. Issues from the February 13, 2025 C/CAG Board meeting:
e Accepted the 2024 attendance report for the C/CAG Board and
Committee meetings.
e Adopted Reso 25-05 approving the population data to be used by
C/CAG for calculation of member contributions and a variety of
administrative related items.
e  Open a public hearing to consider approval of amendments to the
C/CAG TDM Palicy, focusing on affordable housing exemptions
and local TDM plan thresholds for exemption from C/CAG TDM
Policy requirements, and continue the public hearing to March 13,
2025.
4.  Approval of minutes of the January 27, 2025 CMEQ Meeting.

5. Receive a presentation on the MTC Transit Oriented Communities
(TOC) Policy.

6.  Receive a presentation on San Mateo County Energy Watch
and Regionally Integrated Climate Action Planning Support
2024 accomplishments and PG&E contracting for calendar
year 2026-2027.

Action (Papan)

Presentations are
limited to 3 mins.

Information
(Lacap)

Action (Papan)

Information
(Lacap)

Information
(Springer)

555 County Center, 5 Floor, Redwood City, California 94063

http://www.ccag.ca.gov

No Materials

No Materials

No Materials

Pages 1-5

Pages 6-7

Pages 8-9


http://www.ccag.ca.gov/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87297026746?pwd=hHSqCBp68h8xOXH4eLcZzQfTnLaZ5L.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87297026746?pwd=hHSqCBp68h8xOXH4eLcZzQfTnLaZ5L.1

Atherton e Belmont ® Brisbane ® Burlingame ® Colma e Daly City ® East Palo Alto ® Foster City ® Half Moon Bay e Hillsborough ® Menlo Park
Millbrae e Pacifica ® Portola Valley ® Redwood City ® San Bruno ® San Carlos ® San Mateo ® San Mateo County ® South San Francisco ® Woodside

Review and recommend approval of the Fiscal Year 2025/26 Action (Wever) Pages 10-12

Expenditure Plan for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA)

40% Fund

Executive Director Report Information No Materials
(Charpentier)

Adjournment and establishment of next meeting date: Action No Materials

March 24, 2025 (Papan)

PUBLIC NOTICING: All notices of C/CAG regular Board meetings, standing committee meetings, and special meetings will be posted at the
San Mateo County Court Yard, 555 County Center, Redwood City, CA, and on C/CAG’s website at: http://www.ccag.ca.gov.

PUBLIC RECORDS: Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular Board meeting, standing committee meeting,
or special meeting are available for public inspection. Those public records that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular Board meeting
are available for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all members, or a majority of the members, of the Board. The Board has
designated the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), located at 555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City,
CA 94063, for the purpose of making public records available for inspection. Such public records are also available on C/CAG’s website at:
http://www.ccag.ca.gov. Please note that C/CAG’s office is temporarily closed to the public; please contact Mima Guilles at (650) 599-1406 to
arrange for inspection of public records.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION DURING VIDEOCONFERENCE MEETINGS: Persons with disabilities who require auxiliary aids or services
to participate in this meeting should contact Mima Guilles at (650) 599-1406, five working days prior to the meeting date.

Written comments should be emailed in advance of the meeting. Please read the following instructions carefully:

1. Your written comment should be emailed to jlacap@smcgov.org.

2. Your email should include the specific agenda item on which you are commenting or note that your comment concerns an item
that is not on the agenda.

3. Members of the public are limited to one comment per agenda item.

4.  The length of the emailed comment should be commensurate with the two minutes customarily allowed for verbal comments,
which is approximately 250-300 words.

5. If your emailed comment is received at least 2 hours prior to the meeting, it will be provided to the C/CAG CMEQ Committee
members, made publicly available on the C/CAG website along with the agenda. We cannot guarantee that emails received less
than 2 hours before the meeting will be read during the meeting, but such emails will be included in the administrative record of
the meeting.

Spoken comments will be accepted during the meeting in person and through Zoom. Public comments will be taken first by speakers in person,
followed by via Zoom. Please read the following instructions carefully:

In-person participation:
If you wish to speak to the C/CAG CMEQ, please fill out a speaker’s slip placed by the entrance of the meeting room. If you have
anything that you wish distributed to the Committee and included in the official record, please hand it to the C/CAG staff who will
distribute the information to the Committee members and staff.

Remote Participation:

1. The C/CAG CMEQ meeting may be accessed through Zoom at the online location indicated at the top of this agenda.

2. You may download the Zoom client or connect to the meeting using an internet browser. If using your browser, make sure you are using a
current, up-to-date browser: Chrome 30+, Firefox 27+, Microsoft Edge 12+, Safari 7+. Certain functionality may be disabled in older
browsers including Internet Explorer.

3. You will be asked to enter an email address and name. We request that you identify yourself by your name as this will be visible online and
will be used to notify you that it is your turn to speak.

4. When C/CAG staff or CMEQ Chair call for the item on which you wish to speak, click on “raise hand.” Staff will activate and unmute
speakers in turn. Speakers will be notified shortly before they are called on to speak.

5. When called, please limit your remarks to the time allotted.

If you have any questions about this agenda, please contact C/CAG staff: Jeff Lacap, jlacap@smcgov.org

555 County Center, 5 Floor, Redwood City, California 94063
http://www.ccag.ca.gov



http://www.ccag.ca.gov/
http://www.ccag.ca.gov./
mailto:jlacap@smcgov.org
mailto:jlacap@smcgov.org

ITEM#4

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS COMMITTEE ON CONGESTION

MANAGEMENTAND ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (CMEQ)

MINUTES
MEETING OF January 27, 2025

The meeting was called to order by Chair Papan at 3:00 p.m. at San Mateo City Hall. Roll call for
attendance was taken. Attendance sheet is attached.

1.

Call to Order/Roll Call
Meeting called to order at 3:00 pm by Chair Papan.
Public comment on items not on the agenda

C/CAG Staff Jeff Lacap noted that staff received an email from Mike Swire which has been posted
to the C/CAG website. Mike shared an article related to data errors in traffic modeling
that have resulted in faulty recommendations used to justify highway expansions.

Issues from the December 12, 2025 C/CAG Board meeting. (Information)

Jeff Lacap, C/CAG Staff, provided the following updates from the December 10, 2025 C/CAG
Board Meeting:

e Approval of release of the Joint Call for Projects for the C/CAG and San Mateo County
Transportation Authority Shuttle Program for FY 25/26 & FY 26/27, including an
allocation of $1,097,722 of Congestion Relief Program funds.

e Approval of Resolution 24-85 accepting the C/CAG VMT/GHG Model Mitigation Program
and Final Report.

e Appointment of Richard Hedges (Public Member) and Mollie Carter (Environmental
Community) to the CMEQ Committee.

Approval of minutes of the October 28, 2024 CMEQ Meeting. (Action)

Motion to approve minutes of the October 28,2024 CMEQ Meeting. McCune/Hedges. Brown,
Carter, Hedges, Jimenez, McCune, and Papan. Motion Passes 6-0.

Member Miles-Holand was not yet present at the time of voting.

Receive a presentation on One Watershed Framework Draft Report. (Information)

C/CAG Stormwater Program Director, Reid Bogert presented on the One Watershed Framework
Draft Report.



Member Hedges inquired what are the safety elements of the plan. Reid responded that Safety
elements are typically related to a general plan. So, they are circulation elements or safety
improvement plans that a city would adopt as part of its general plan.

Member Brown raised a concern regarding how watershed access and resources can contribute to
wildfire prevention efforts, particularly in the context of recent fires in Los Angeles. Brown
emphasized the importance of focusing on strategies that can help prevent fires in the region. Reid
explained that the One Watershed Framework Draft Report primarily addresses infrastructure
aimed at protecting water quality and reducing flood risks. The report also touches on concerns
related to sea level rise and groundwater, but the evaluation also considers the risks posed by heat
and water. Reid noted that the main focus of the framework is on reducing impacts to infrastructure
that manages water systems. While natural areas may present potential hazards, they can also
support resilience against wildfires and other climate-related impacts. The approach is holistic,
addressing both risks and potential benefits. However, Reid clarified that the framework does not
specifically address how to respond to wildfire emergencies or how to design cities to prevent fires
from occurring. The analysis is centered on assessing wildfire risk exposure, while responses to
active wildfires would require a more localized approach. Lastly, Reid noted that other efforts,
such as the One Shoreline initiative, may look into funding mechanisms like a parcel tax to address
wildfire risks in the region.

Member Miles-Holland pointed out that much of the research on drainage and stormwater
treatment focuses on directing water away from areas where it could cause problems. She asked
whether there are any best practices for recharging aqueducts and groundwater basins with
stormwater. Reid explained that the State Water Board is in the process of developing a new policy
regarding the infiltration of stormwater for the purpose of recharging aqueducts and groundwater
basins. Reid anticipates that more projects will emerge in the coming years aimed at this goal. He
noted that, until now, there has been a lack of focus on such initiatives. However, C/CAG's recent
work has been concentrating on identifying larger-scale infiltration projects, and this is now a
priority on the project list.

Member Papan inquired why the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) was not
included in the list of participants and what impact this may have on San Mateo County,
particularly since SFPUC owns a significant amount of land in the county. Reid explained that an
invitation was extended to SFPUC staff, but they declined, indicating that they are currently
working on their own technical study. Reid further clarified that while SFPUC is not directly
involved in this initiative, if a strategic plan were to be developed, it would include a more
extensive public engagement process, which could potentially involve SFPUC at that stage.

Review and recommend approval of minor amendments to the Congestion Management
Plan’s Land Use Impact Analysis Program, focusing on affordable housing exemptions and
local TDM plan thresholds for exemption from the C/CAG TDM Policy requirements.
(Action)



Susy Kalkin, C/CAG Staff presented on proposed amendments to the Congestion Management
Plan’s land use Impact Analysis Program.

Member Carter inquired whether any jurisdictions have gone through the TDM exemption process.
Susy responded that two jurisdictions have received exemptions from the C/CAG policy..

Member McCune noted that the City of Belmont is inundated with affordable housing projects and
has given affordable housing developments a lot of exemptions which include limited parking
facilities for all the available developments. Susy clarified that the exemption would only apply to
projects that are 100% affordable housing, which are fairly infrequent.

Member Miles-Holand inquired whether the exemption consider the location of where the 100%
affordable housing is being developed. She noted that there are jurisdictions that lack public transit
investments. Susy responded that as currently proposed the exemption does not include locational
criteria..

Member Papan requested for a clarification on whether jurisdictions are required to comply with
C/CAG’s TDM policies. C/CAG Executive Director Sean Charpentier noted that they are required
to follow C/CAG’s TDM policy unless they prepare their own TDM policy and receive an
exemption from the C/CAG policy.

Member Jimenez reiterated her concerns regarding the 100% affordable housing exemption aspect
of the policy. Several committee members shared similar concerns, leading the committee to
decide to split the action into two separate votes.

Motion to approve separating the existing item so that the committee can vote on each
component of the amendments to the Congestion Management Plan’s Land Use Impact
Analysis Program, specifically addressing affordable housing exemptions and local TDM plan
thresholds for exemption from the C/CAG TDM Policy requirements. Hedges/Jimenez. Brown,
Carter, Hedges, Jimenez, McCune, Miles-Holand and Papan. Motion Passes 7-1. Member
McCune voted No.

Motion to approve the amendment to the TDM policy, granting C/CAG staff greater flexibility
in determining whether a local jurisdiction’s TDM plan meets C/CAG’s requirements.
Hedges/Jimenez. Brown, Carter, Hedges, Jimenez, McCune, Miles-Holand and Papan. Motion
Passes 7-1. Member McCune voted No.

Motion by Member Hodges to approve the exemption for 100% affordable housing. The motion
died due to lack of a second.

7. Review and approval of the 2025 CMEQ Meeting Calendar. (Action)



10.

11.

Motion to approve the 2025 CMEQ Calendar: Hedges/Jimenez. Brown, Carter, Hedges, Jimenez,

McCune, Miles-Holand, and Papan. Motion Passes 7-0
Nomination/Election of the CMEQ Committee Chair and Vice Chair. (Action)

Motion to Nominate Gina Papan as Chair of the CMEQ Committee. Hedges/Brown. Brown,
Carter, Hedges, Jimenez, McCune, Miles-Holand, and Papan. Motion Passes 7-0

Motion to Nominate Richard Brown for Vice-Chair of CMEQ Committee. Hedges/ Jimenez.
Brown, Carter, Hedges, Jimenez, McCune, Miles-Holand, and Papan. Motion Passes 7-0

Executive Director Report (Information)
C/CAG Executive Director Charpentier gave the following updates:
e 3 Elected Official Committee vacancies for CMEQ
e AB 2449 will be expiring at the end of 2025, and we will be requesting that the C/CAG
Board provide guidance and approval on amendments that will open up the remote
participation to advisory bodies.

Member comments and announcements (Information)
Chair Papan requested that staff reach out to Member Manalo regarding committee attendance.

Adjournment and establishment of next meeting date

The meeting adjourned at 5:00 p.m. The next regular meeting is scheduled for February 24, 2025 at

San Mateo City Hall.



Jul

Name Representing Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun (No Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Mtg.) (No Mtg.)
Dick Brown (Woodside Town .
Council Member) Elected Official X
Tom McCune (Belmont City Elected Official
Council Member) X
Elected Official
Vacant (Council Member)
Stacy Jimenez (Foster City Elected Official
Council Member) X
Stacy Miles Holland (Atherton Elected Official
Council Member) X
Juslyn Manalo (Daly City Council Elected Official
Member)
Pranita Venkatesh (San Carlos Elected Official
Council Member)
Elected Official
Vacant (Council Member)
Elected Official
Vacant (Council Member)
. L Metropolitan Transportation
Gina Papan (MTC Commissioner) Commission (MTC) X
Mollie Carter Environmental Community X
Richard Hedges Public Member X
Vacant Business Community
Deborah Penrose Agencies with
Transportation Interests
San Mateo County Transit
Peter Ratto District (SamTrans) X
pamela Herhold Bay Area Rapid Transit N

(BART)

Vacant

Peninsula Corridor Joint
Powers Board (Caltrain)

R - Remote attendance

Brown Act - Remote attendance via Publicly Accessible Teleconference Location

X - In person attendance

Blank- Absent

AB 2449 — Remote attendance via AB 2449

In-Person : Sean Charpentier, Reid Bogert, Eva Gaye, Susy Kalkin, Jeff Lacap

Online: Dan Sternkopf




ITEM5S

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: February 24, 2025
To: Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee
From: Jeff Lacap, Transportation System Coordinator
Subject: Receive a presentation on the MTC Transit-Oriented Communities (TOC)

Policy.
(For further information, contact Jeff Lacap at jlacap@smcgov.org)

Recommendation

That the Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee receive
a presentation on the MTC Transit-Oriented Communities (TOC) Policy

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no financial impact related to this item.
SOURCE OF FUNDS

N/A

BACKGROUND

In September 2022, MTC adopted the TOC Policy (MTC Resolution No. 4530) to support
the region's transit investments by creating communities around transit stations and along
transit corridors that not only enable transit ridership, but also are places where Bay Area
residents of all abilities, income levels, and backgrounds can live, work, and access
services.

The TOC Policy focuses on the core elements of land use density, affordable housing,
parking management, and complete streets/multimodal access to implement the strategies
within Plan Bay Area 2050, the region’s long-range plan for transportation, housing, the
economy, and the environment. The TOC Policy applies to the half-mile area around
existing and planned fixed-guideway transit stops and stations (i.e., regional rail, commuter
rail, light-rail transit, bus rapid transit, and ferries).

MTC Staff will present an overview on the TOC Policy and requirements.
Equity Impacts and Considerations

TOC’s enable people to access and use transit more often for more types of trips by centering housing,
jobs, services and shopping around public transit. They are places where people of all ages, abilities,
income levels, and racial and ethnic backgrounds can live, work and thrive.

6



ATTACHMENTS

None.



ITEMG6

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 24, 2025

To: Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee
From: Kim Springer, Transportation Systems Coordinator

Subject: Receive a presentation on San Mateo County Energy Watch and Regionally

Integrated Climate Action Planning Support 2024 accomplishments and PG&E
contracting for calendar year 2026-2027.

(For further information contact Kim Springer at kspringer@smcgov.org)

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on San Mateo County Energy Watch and Regionally Integrated Climate
Action Planning Support 2024 accomplishments and PG&E contracting for calendar year 2026-
2028.

FISCAL IMPACT

None. Funds from the San Mateo County Energy Watch, PG&E local government partnership
program cover the costs of the program. The RICAPS program is jointly funded through the
SMCEW program, Peninsula Clean Energy, and C/CAG.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The San Mateo County Energy Watch local government partnership program between C/CAG
and PG&E launched over 15 years ago in 2008. The program focuses on energy efficiency and
may also promote electrification, EV charging, and energy resilience at customer sites. C/CAG
with PG&E, and the County’s Sustainability Department (SUST) with C/CAG, are in contract
for SUST to manage and staff the Program through December 2025. This program cycle, the
SMCEW team has coordinated with both internal and external partners to provide technical and
financial assistance in the small business, public school, and municipal sectors. The program
collaborates closely with Peninsula Clean Energy.

The San Mateo County Energy Watch Program drives qualified referrals from the sectors it
serves to PGE programs and partners with engineering company, Willdan, which has their own
3"-party contract with PGE. Last calendar year (2024), the Program has completed 43 project
installations in San Mateo County, with approximately 157,800 Therms of natural gas burned,
reduced. PG&E, through the Energy Watch program also co-funds the Regionally Integrated
Climate Action Planning Support programs, which is a climate collaborative of all the cities in
San Mateo County.

Kim Springer, C/CAG Transportation Systems Coordinator, will provide a presentation on the
accomplishments of the programs in 2024 and an update on efforts to complete a contract
extension for calendar years 2026-2027.

8


mailto:kspringer@smcgov.org

EQUITY IMPACTS AND CONSIDERATIONS

The C/CAG San Mateo County Energy Watch program provides energy efficiency opportunities
to hard-to-reach small business customers, defined as renting of leasing space, English as a
second language, and fewer than ten employees. The Energy Watch program engages with and
funds the efforts of community-based organizations working in communities on behalf of the
Program.

ATTACHMENTS

None.



Item 7

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: February 24, 2025
To: Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee
From: Kim Wever, Transportation Program Specialist
Subject: Review and recommend approval of the Fiscal Year 2025/26 Expenditure Plan for the

Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) 40% Fund.

(For further information or questions, contact Kim Wever at kwever@smcgov.org)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee reviews and
recommends approval of the Fiscal Year 2025/26 Expenditure Plan for the Transportation Fund for
Clean Air (TFCA) 40% Fund.

FisCcAL IMPACT

The total estimated funding amount is $1,496,029. Of the $1,496,029, an estimated amount of $56,029
will be used for program administration, and approximately $1,440,000 will be allocated to projects.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

The Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) is authorized under Health and Safety
Code Section 44223 and 44225 to levy a fee on motor vehicles. Funds generated by the fee are referred
to as the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) funds. They are used to implement projects that
reduce air pollution from motor vehicles. Health and Safety Code Section 44241(d) stipulates that forty
percent (40%) of funds generated within a county where the fee is in effect shall be allocated by the
BAAQMD to one or more public agencies designated to receive the funds. For San Mateo County,
C/CAG has been designated as the administrating agency to receive the funds.

BACKGROUND

The Air District had issued a TFCA 40% Fund Expenditure Plan Guidance (Guidance) for the funding
covering Fiscal Year 2025/26. Cost Effectiveness (C-E), as defined in the Guidance, is used as screening
criteria for all projects considered for allocation under the TFCA program. For instance, ridesharing
projects must result in a C-E of less than $150,000 per weighted ton of reduced emissions. Existing First
and Last Mile Connection (Shuttles) must show a C-E of less than $200,000 per weighted ton of reduced
emissions.

For the past several years, C/CAG has allocated the TFCA funds to projects implemented by
Commute.org. Historically, funds were provided to Commute.org to help fund the BART Shuttle
Program, which provide peak commute period shuttle service from BART stations to employment sites
in San Mateo County. In addition to the BART Shuttle Program, funds were provided to Commute.org
cover costs associated with the Countywide Voluntary Trip Reduction Program. The program aims to

10



reduce single occupant vehicle trips and provides funding for the countywide Guaranteed Ride Home
program.

In March 2024, the C/CAG Board adopted Resolution 24-12 approving the FY 2024/25 Expenditure
Plan, which funded the Commute.org’s Countywide Voluntary Trip Reduction Program and BART
Shuttle Program, and Other Projects to be determined. In November 2024, after a competitive call for
projects process the C/CAG Board adopted Resolution 24-66 awarding an aggregate total of $1,000,000
in Fiscal Year 2024/25 Transportation Fund for Clean Air Funds to San Bruno’s Public Works
Corporation Yard Electrification and San Mateo’s Battery Electric Street Sweeper projects. The FY
2024/25 Expenditure Plan is summarized in the table below.

FY 2024/25
TFCA Funds
Program Administration $46,637
Commute.org - Countywide Voluntary Trip Reduction Program $600,000
Commute.org - BART Shuttle $40,000
City of San Bruno - Public Works Corporation Yard Electrification = $745,706.67
City of San Mateo - Battery Electric Street Sweeper $254,293.33

Total $1,686,637

FY 2025/26 Funding Recommendations

For FY 2025/26, the Air District estimated that San Mateo County will receive a total of $1,496,029 in
TFCA funding ($1.06M in new funds and $0.43M from the reprogramming of underbudgeted projects).
An amount of $56,029 is budgeted for grant administration purpose, with the remaining $1,440,000
available for projects.

For this cycle, staff recommends continuing to fund Commute.org programs based on its countywide
reach and effective collaboration with employers and stakeholders to offer alternative commute options.
It is recommended that Commute.org receives an allocation up to $600,000 for the Countywide Trip
Reduction Program. Staff also proposes directing up to $66,000 for the BART Shuttle Program to offer
employees a convenient way to get to job sites from transit hubs. Commute.org anticipates additional
contribution from private employers to fully fund the shuttle program. Both projects are expected to
meet the Air District’s cost effectiveness ratio.

For the remaining $774,000, staff reccommends allocating the funds to previously unfunded projects
from past call for projects cycles and considering other regionally significant projects, provided they
meet the required cost effectiveness ratio. This approach ensures that funds are distributed efficiently
within the required timeframe, leveraging the most recent competitive evaluation process. Reutilizing
these results allows the agency to support projects that have already been vetted, rather than initiating a
new call for projects, which would require additional administrative effort, and may not yield
significantly different outcomes given the limited funding available. Staff is actively working with
project sponsors whose proposals were previously unfunded to confirm continued funding needs and
assess whether the projects still meet the Air District’s cost-effectiveness ratio. Staff will present a

11



recommendation to the Committee for awarding the remaining $774,000 of FY 2025/26 TFCA funds.

A summary of the Fiscal Year 2025/26 TFCA 40% fund recommendation is shown below:

Estimated

FY 2025/26

TFCA Funds
Program Administration $ 56,029
Commute.org - Countywide Voluntary Trip Reduction Program $ 600,000
Commute.org - BART Shuttle $ 66,000
Unfunded Projects from Previous Call for Project Cycles $ 774,000
Total $ 1,496,029

These funding recommendations are subject to the submission of an acceptable work plan and C-E
calculations worksheet. At their February 20, 2025 meeting, the C/CAG Congestion Management
Program Technical Advisory Committee reviewed the funding proposal, and recommended approval of
the Fiscal Year 2025/26 Expenditure Plan.

Staff requests that the CMEQ Committee reviews and recommends approval of the Fiscal Year 2025/26
Expenditure Plan for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) 40% Fund.

EQUITY IMPACTS AND CONSIDERATIONS

Funding allocated through this program serves to benefit all community members by facilitating the
implementation of projects aimed at reducing air pollution from motor vehicles.

ATTACHMENTS

N/A

12



	1. CMEQ Agenda 2.28.25
	Congestion Management & Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee
	Action (Papan)
	Presentations are limited to 3 mins.
	Information (Lacap)
	Action (Papan) 
	Information (Lacap)
	Information (Springer)
	Action (Wever)
	Information
	(Charpentier)

	4. CMEQ Minutes January 24, 2025
	5 _SR MTC TOC Policy
	C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
	Fiscal Impact
	Source of Funds
	Background
	Attachments


	6 SR SMCEW  02242025
	7. SR_TFCA Expend Plan FYE2026 Draft

